APPENDIX 5

From: Mitchell Harvey [mailto:m.harvey@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 17 August 2015 15:45

To: Shelley Humphries

Cc: Elaine Moreton; Licensing

Subject: RE: PRE1162 INTERNATIONAL MINIMARKET [KNOWN AS SAM EURO STYLE]. 373
Newhampton Road West. Whitmore Reans - REVIEW [PROTECT]

Dear all,

I am authorised to write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for the West Midlands Police as a
responsible authority.

I am writing in support of the above review application made by Wolverhampton Licensing Authority.
Representations are made against the crime and disorder and public safety licensing objectives and
the failure of the current management of the premises, to uphold and promote those objectives.

The issues bought by the Licensing Authority relate to the possession and sale of large quantities
of illegal and non-duty paid tobacco, non-duty paid alcohol and breaches of the premises license
conditions. These are all examples of the outright disregard not only to the licensing objectives, but
also the law.

If the committee are satisfied that illegal activites have taken place at the premises and if they agree
that the premises licence holder and management of the premises are failing to promote the licensing
objectives, West Midlands Police would request revocation of the premises licence.

This type of criminality not only undermines the licensing objectives as a whole, but is a key factor
in contributing further to local crime, anti-social behaviour and the overall degradation of community
cohesion.

Kind Regards,

PC 1080 Mitch Harvey
Partnerships & Licensing Officer
Wolverhampton Central Police station

DDI: 01902 643 407
External: 101 ext 871 3194
Email: wv licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

From: Shelley Humphries <Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 July 2015 15:26

To: ICT Service Desk; Ann Wedge; Dawn Williams (Head Of Safeguarding); Elaine Moreton;
Environmental Health; Licensing; Paul Cooper; Paul Dosanjh; R & T Building Control; Public Health;
Planning; Stefan Polatajko; Trading Standards; WV Licensing; West Midlands Fire Service; William
Humphries

Subject: PRE1162 INTERNATIONAL MINIMARKET [KNOWN AS SAM EURO STYLE]. 373 Newhampton
Road West. Whitmore Reans - REVIEW [PROTECT]

PROTECT

Dear All,



